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Program-Based Integration of Physiotherapy into Primary Health Care 

APPLICATION FORM

Aboriginal Health Access Centres
Community Health Centres 

Family Health Teams 

Nurse Practitioner Led Clinics 
PLEASE NOTE: 

Completed applications must be received by the MOHLTC no later than 

5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, July 23rd, 2013.
Applications should be submitted by email to phc.physiotherapy@ontario.ca
with the subject line:
“2013 Primary Health Care Physiotherapy Application” – “(Name of Organization)”

Applicants will be sent an electronic confirmation of receipt of their application
If additional information is required regarding the application process please contact the MOHLTC at:
Email:              phc.physiotherapy@ontario.ca
Phone: 
(613) 536-3200 

Toll free: 
(866) 766-0266.
Disclaimer

It is the applicant’s responsibility to ensure that all information provided by the applicant is up-to-date and correct to the best knowledge of the applicant.

It is the applicant’s responsibility to ensure that the application reaches the MOHLTC on, or prior to, the application closing deadline.  The MOHLTC is not responsible for applications that are lost, delayed, misplaced or misdirected.  

By submitting applications, applicants acknowledge that this is not a competitive procurement/tender and that determination of the successful candidates for funding shall be made at the MOHLTC’s sole and absolute discretion.

Consent
The MOHLTC frequently receives requests for the release of contact information.  By submitting this application form, your group consents to the release of the information contained in question 1 to requesting individuals or organizations, if the group’s application is successful.

Program-Based Integration of Physiotherapy into Primary Health Care 

APPLICATION FORM

Aboriginal Health Access Centres
Community Health Centres 

Family Health Teams 

Nurse Practitioner Led Clinics 

SECTION 1: ABOUT YOUR PRIMARY HEALTH CARE ORGANIZATION
1. Contact Information

	Name of Primary Health Care Organization
	

	Type of Organization
	AHAC   FORMCHECKBOX 
   NPLC  FORMCHECKBOX 
   CHC   FORMCHECKBOX 
   FHT  FORMCHECKBOX 


	Mailing Address
	

	Name of Primary Contact
	

	Mailing Address of Primary Contact
	

	City/Town
	

	Postal Code
	

	Phone
	

	Fax
	

	E-Mail
	

	LHIN Name
	


2. Is your Primary Health Care Organization incorporated?  If yes, please provide full incorporated name.
3. Is your organization involved in a Health Link initiative? If yes, in what capacity? 
4. Is your organization submitting an application to another physiotherapy call for proposals? If yes, please identify which one.

SECTION 2: IMPACT OF PROGRAM-BASED PHYSIOTHERAPY ON PATIENT CARE
5. Please describe the population that your organization currently serves including geographic area and population demographics information.
6. What patient/client/community health needs exist to support the integration of physiotherapy into current programs?  Please explain the need(s) and how the physiotherapist will assist to meet your patients’ needs and/or support your group’s programs/services delivery?

7. Please outline how the addition of a physiotherapist will contribute to commitments outlined in Ontario’s Action Plan for Health Care including; a) increased access; b) enhanced integration/local collaboration and; c) quality improvement. Please be specific.

8. How will the addition of a physiotherapist improve the coordination of care to clients of your organization/community?  

9. Please provide a brief description of how your organization plans to integrate a physiotherapist into the interdisciplinary team. 

10. How does your group collaborate with other agencies to enhance service integration and provide patients with optimal care to make the patient’s journey through the health system more seamless?

SECTION 3: READINESS TO INTEGRATE
11. Does your group currently have adequate space to accommodate a physiotherapist? 
12. Is this an application for new physiotherapy funding or is to reprofile a current interdisciplinary position vacancy? If a request to reprofile please indicate the vacancy start date.
13. Does your insurance coverage provide adequate, comprehensive general liability protection and professional liability protection for the integration of physiotherapist services?  

14. How will your organization access its patient data to develop programs for and/or assess the impact of the physiotherapist role?  

15. Has your group identified a potential candidate(s) to fill the physiotherapist role?
16. Would your organization provide access to those outside of its registered or enrolled population (as applicable) if awarded program-based physiotherapy funding? If yes, please describe the proposed implementation steps.


SECTION 4: PROGRAM INTEGRATION
Please describe the existing program(s) into which you plan to integrate physiotherapy services.
	Program

Name
	Goal(s)

Objective(s)
	Target population, incl # of patients
	Proposed outcomes and outcome measures
	Current health care providers participating 
	% of FTE
physiotherapy

requested 
	Specific physiotherapy role being integrated into program
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